

Dawn J Bennett

Financial Services Expert

Phone: 866-286-2268

Website: <http://bennettgroupfinancial.com/>

Email: dbennett@bennettgroupfinancial.com

Dawn J. Bennett is an elite financial services professional. She established Bennett Group Financial Services, LLC which provides an array of financial advice and resources for clients. She also hosts a nationally syndicated radio show. *Financial Myth Busting with Dawn Bennett*. Dawn is a certified investment management analyst who has been featured in numerous publications and news outlets including: the New York Times, CNN, Money Magazine, and Bloomberg Television.

Experience

Bennett Group Financial Services, LLC

2007 TO PRESENT

Founder/CEO

Wheat First Butcher Singer

1996 TO 2006

Senior Vice President/Investment Officer

Legg Mason Wood Walker, Inc.

1996 TO 2006

Senior Vice President/Investment Officer

Education

Wharton School of Business Securities Industry Institute

Certified Investment Analyst

University of Utah

BA

Skills

Financial Management, Financial Services, Financial Investment